



jennyjanineolano@gmail.com



+(63) 956 024 1574



Davao City, Philippines



July 24, 1992

NATIONALITIES

Filipino

COMPUTER LITERACY

AUTOCAD **SKECTH UP VRAY**

EXCELLENT EXCELLENT EXCELLENT

LANGUAGE

Filipino

NATIVE

English

EXCELLENT

CERTIFICATES

Dynamic Showcase Award "Gundam"

Presented during the 3rd PWC Art and Design Award (2010)

5TH Construction Show "Define Space" Certificate of **Participation**

UAP Davao Chapter event. Presented during PWC Art and Design Award (2012)

Best Interior Design Showcase "Pure Living Room"

Presented During the 5th PWC Art and Design Award (2012)

The UAP North Davao **Chapter ArcXpo- Certificate** of Appreciation

Judges in Body Painting (2017)

REFERENCE

Ar. Rene M. Umbal **Branch Manager of Bond Interiors**

Jenilyn N. Lapez

Branch People Officer of Gaisano Mall of Tagum

Allan Omay Cabulao Head Architect of Gaisano Mall

Judith Olano Proprietor of Olano Woodcraft

JENNY JANINE F. OLANO

Interior Design Graduate

As Interior Design Graduate and thru my experience being creative is very important. In this job, deadline is always present and I learn to manage my time and discipline myself. Research is important and I always welcome new learnings in every Experience for me to grow as Professional. I'm excited and looking forward to learn more and to meet people that I can share my knowledge and to learn from them as well.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jr. Technical Detailer **Bond Interior Firm** 10/19/2015-05/05/2016

Achievement /Task

- Dubai base Firm that prepare Interior Shop Drawings using **Autocad Software**
- Detailing Furniture Plans and Elevation that specified on materials and its installation.

Ir. Architect

GaisanoMalls; Tagum Commercial & Realty Corp. 05/01/2017-01/25/2018

Achievement /Task

- Checking and approving Tenant's proposed plan drawings based on Company Standard
- Updating Tenant Construction and making sure they follow the approved plans.
- Approving Job Orders for construction request and for the concern repairs of the mall.
- Checking the Carpentry's development

Furniture Product Manager Olano Woodcraft 02/05/2018-01/25/2020

- Manages all the Furniture Purchased by our Valued Customer
- Detailing furniture like Cabinets, bar counters, tv stand and any wood working product.
- Preparing Interior Drawing as per Request by the Customer to see the Whole purchased item in the specific area.

EDUCATION

Philippine Women's College of Davao

Bachelor of Science in Interior Design (2013)

Jose Maria College

Secondary Education (2009)

Philippine Nikki Jin Kai School of Davao

Preschool and Primary Education (2005)

ORGANIZATION

DAVAO LADY EAGLES CLUB- The Fraternal Order of Eagles (MEMBER)